
Transportation Advisory Board 
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities  
 
 

ACTION TRANSMITTAL 
 

No. 2010-56 
 
 
DATE:  September 3, 2010 
 

TO:  Transportation Advisory Board 
 

FROM: Technical Advisory Committee 
 

SUBJECT: TIP Amendment Request for three high speed rail crossing safety 
improvements in Washington and Dakota Counties. 

 
MOTION:   That the TAB approve a 2010-2013 TIP Amendment for three high speed 

rail crossing safety improvements, SP#19-00140, 82-00141, and 82-
00142 in Washington and Dakota Counties. 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: This amendment is needed to identify 
three new rail safety projects in the current 2010-2013 TIP. The Federal Railroad 
Administration announced the extension of SAFETEA-LU funding for High Speed Rail 
funds that will be available in September 2010. Selection of these projects takes place 
after the development of the TIP. 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

ROUTING 
 

TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED 
TAC Funding & Programming 
Committee 

Review & Recommend August 18, 2010 

Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend September 1, 2010 
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend  
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Adopt  
Metropolitan Council Concurrence  
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